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LAW OFFICE or ROBERT L. ALLEN JR. uLp APAAESE IS

Robet L. Allen, Jr., Fsq
ballen@boballenlaw.com

November 22, 2011
VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL
Attn: Linda Finucane
City of Newton
1000 Commonwealth Ave. ‘ :
Newton, MA 02459 T el
‘ m jor-§
RE: Waiver of Sixty-Five Day Hearing Requirement o 2
-
Kouzina, Inc. | 1649 Beacon Street ORI 3
s o
Dear Ms. Finucane: a3 ’

3 o
I write on behalf of my client, Kouzina, Inc., regarding a special permit at tl$€ premgses
located at 1649 Beacon Street. Kindly allow this letter to setve as formal notice of my liéfbs
waiver of the sixty-five day heating requirement. |

We look forward to our hearing currently scileduled for January 10, 2012. Please be in
contact at my above telephone number if any further information is required.

Thank you again for your assistance 1

Yours Truly,

R [.4/@

Robert L. Allen, Jr.
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